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	Pana Djukića 42, 16 000 Leskovac, Republic of Serbia
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Questions and answers

Procurement of speciality vehicle: Mobile Internet Research and Training Unit

for the EU-funded Bulgaria-Serbia IPA CBC project: Mobile internet, e-services and training for rural community in cross-border region – E-Inclusion

Leskovac – Republic of Serbia
1. Publication reference

2007CB16IPO006-2011-2-26-001 PP1/LP  
TED/E-notice Contract notice reference: 2014/S 039-065363
2. Procedure

Open

3. Programme

IPA Cross-Border Co-operation Programme Bulgaria-Serbia
4. Financing

Budget line

5. Contracting authority

Centre for the Development of Jablanica and Pcinja Districts, Leskovac, Serbia
With reference to the above-mentioned tender procedure, please find below a series of questions raised by prospective bidders and the corresponding responses given by the Contracting authority:
	QUESTIONS
	ANSWERS

	Q1
	Date: 26/02/2014

1. 5 tones weight? Is this weight the GVW or only the chassis cab weight without bodywork?

2. Rear double axel conversion? 6x6 or 6x4? It could be difficult 5 tones only for the chassis cab with double axel. 

3. Engine: Min 2,0-max 2,5 litre Diesel - 4 cylinder – min 80-max120 Kw. Do not you think that for this type of mobile unit with a chassis cab 6x4 the engine capacity and engine power are to many lower??

4. Can we replace the double axel for a twin rear wheels?
	A1
	1. As stated in Tender Dossier: ANNEX II + III: TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS + TECHNICAL OFFER, for Item 1. Chassis cab, weight is specified for only for the weight of original chassis cab without bodywork.

2. Offered solution must satisfy minimum technical specifications required or better.

3. Offered solution must satisfy the technical specifications required.

4. Offered solution must satisfy minimum technical specifications required or better.

	Q2
	Date: 04/03/2014

1. In regards to technical specification (Annex II), 1.Chassis Cab could the project please confirm that ~5 tones weight means an approximate weight of 5 tonnes. The key symbol here being ~ which in mathematical terms usually refers to approximately equivalent.

2. If the answer to question one is yes; could the project then advice if there is an absolute maximum weight that will be tolerated? As we perceive approximate as being relative and subject to interpretation.
	A2
	1. Please refer to Corrigendum to the Tender Dossier 2007CB16IPO006-2011-2-26-001 PP1/LP, ANNEX II + III: TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS + TECHNICAL OFFER
2. Maximum weight is defined in Corrigendum to the Tender Dossier 2007CB16IPO006-2011-2-26-001 PP1/LP, ANNEX II + III: TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS + TECHNICAL OFFER

	Q3
	Date: 31/03/2014

1. With what document do we show origin?  Is a FORM A sufficient?

2. Should the screens which will be used outside (pg. 7 point 8 of annex II & III) be high luminosity screens in order to avoid reflections and so that the screen can be visible when displayed outside the vehicle (MIRTU)?  

3. Where does the training of the Serbian team on how to use the equipment in the vehicle (the MIRTU) need to be carried out?  In Serbia or in the country of production of the unit?

4. When the contracting authority mentions a Conformity Certificate do they mean a Homologation Certificate?  Importing this product into Serbia Conformity Certificate is not required.  Could the contracting authority provide an example of the document needed?  

5. Could the chassis provided have a higher ton limit than 5 tons?  When the symbol “ ~ “ (see pg. 2 item number 1 of annex II & III ) is used before the “5” what is the max. tonnage accepted?  

6. It is understood that a DDP export cannot be carried out if the exporting company does not have a company registered in the destination country (in this case Serbia).  The product can only be dispatched by a local Serbian company.  Would it be possible for the Contracting Authority to dispatch the product in Serbia even though the exporting company pays the customs duties?  Could the incoterm be DDU instead of DDP?  If this cannot be, it would therefore be impossible for the product to be purchased in any other country but Serbia and we see it as impossible for us to participate in the tender process.
	A3
	1. The most commonly used proof of origin is the movement certificate EUR.1 The preferential arrangements that EU has with Serbia require a movement certificate EUR.1 whereas under GSP a certificate of origin Form A is required. 
2. Offered equipment must satisfy minimum technical specifications required or better.
3. Training shall be completed at the location where the equipment is delivered, in this case in Serbia/Leskovac. Please refer to Article 25 Inspection and testing of Special conditions in the Tender Dossier.

4. Please refer to the Regulations on the Classification of Motor Vehicles and Trailers and Technical Conditions for Vehicles in Road Traffic -The Official Gazette of the Republic of Serbia, № 40/2012 0/2012, 102/2012, 19/2013 i 41/2013 (only in Serbian), and relevant forms (POTVRDA O SAOBRAZNOSTI-CERTIFICATE OF CONFORMITY). Sample forms of COC (in Serbian and English) for relevant vehicle class could be found at http://www.paragraf.rs/propisi/pravilnik_o_podeli_motornih_i_prikljucnih_vozila_i_tehnickim_uslovima_za_vozila_u_saobracaju_na_putevima.html  
and will be determined after contracting.

5. Please refer to Corrigendum to the Tender Dossier 2007CB16IPO006-2011-2-26-001 PP1/LP, ANNEX II + III: TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS + TECHNICAL OFFER
6. Pursuant to previous practices in implementation of IPA funded programmes in Serbia, it would be possible for Contracting Authority to dispatch product in Serbia in line with DDP Incoterm rules.
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